Tuesday, January 14, 2025 at 12:19:52 Eastern Standard Time

Subject: RE: Phone Call Follow Up - 1/14/25

Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 at 11:56:16 AM Eastern Standard Time
From: Chief Al Sibert

To: Connor Leake

Attachments: image001.jpg

Connor,

Yes sir. It was great to hear from you and | was happy to explain in detail the
email you referenced.

There is absolutely no issue with Prince William County PD and/or the Sheriff’
Office staffing any services in which they are requested. | should have
addressed that in the December email. | cannot comment on their process nor
availability.

If requested, we will make every attempt to provide staffing.

Lastly, yes indeed. The Town and | are committed to providing needed services
to the community. We adjust our schedule to meet the needs of the community
during events, road closures, and safety concerns.

Please let me know if you need further.

Have a great day!

Thanks, Big Al

Allen Sibert

Chief of Police

Town of Haymarket Police Department
15000 Washington Street, Suite 110
Haymarket, VA 20169

703-753-2700 Non Emergency
571-469-8300 Cell

703-753-1954 Fax

From: Connor Leake <connor.leake@thehpgteam.net>
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 11:23 AM

To: Chief Al Sibert <Asibert@townofhaymarket.org>
Subject: Phone Call Follow Up - 1/14/25
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You don't often get email from connor.leake @thehpgteam.net. Learn why this is important

Chief,

Thank you for taking my call today, the purpose of this email is to summarize our phone call which will be
provided to the Planning Commission for further clarification.

We referenced your email sent to Thomas Britt on Wednesday December 18, 2024 (attached hereto for quick
reference).

The Town currently has Four (4) religious uses; Chabad Center for Jewish Life, Haymarket Baptist Church, St
Paul’s Episcopal Church, Haymarket Church

Detailed officer defined as an officer electing to sign up and come in for a detail such as Security, VDOT, Traffic
Control, ext

Duty Officer defined as an officer that is scheduled for that regularly scheduled shift.

In your email you state that only one of the four above religious uses currently requests a detailed office. And
currently only one officer elects to sign up for this detail due to the distance the officers live from the
department, and that it’s not always filled but you attempt to fill it.

On the days it cannot be filled you attempt to provide a presence in that area.

| asked you if there was anything stopping the Haymarket Islamic Center, or any religious use from contracting
a detail with Prince William County Police Department or Prince William County Sheriff’s Office if the Town of
Haymarket Police Department were not able to fill the requested detail and you said that there was no issue
with that.

| further asked for clarification on

“If a second or third place of worship requested the same service, it is highly unlikely that we would be able to
accommodate.”

What this sentence is referring to is that the Town could not provide multiple details at this time, but the
solution is the PWCPD or PWCSO.

You further stated that if the demand rose for more officers on duty during a particular time of day or day in
general, that the Town Police Department would fill any void as they have done over the years with new
businesses and housing developments.

Please let me know if any of this is incorrect, please feel free to correct any statement or add to. If you
could reply before close of business today that would be great as the meeting is this evening.

| greatly appreciate your time and help!

cwl
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